


















MEETING ANNOUCEMENT

W W W. D H H L . H AWA I I .G O V



Hawaiian Homes Commission 
Regular Meeting

Monday July 15, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.
Tuesday July 16, 2019 at 9:30 a.m.

HALE PONO`I
91-5420 Kapolei Parkway
Kapolei, Hawai`i  96707

Hawaiian Home Lands 
Kalāwahine, Kewalo, Papakōlea 

Community Meeting
Monday July 15, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.

PAPAKŌLEA COMMUNITY CENTER
 2150 Tantalus Drive

Honolulu, Hawai`i 96813

To request accommodations for a sign language 
interpreter or accessible parking or for more 

information, please contact DHHL at 
808-620-9590 or dhlr.icro@hawaii.gov.

must be requested 5 days prior to the meeting date
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STATE OF HAWAII 

 

DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS 

 

July 15 & 16, 2019 

 

TO:  Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission 

 

FROM: Kahana Albinio, Acting Land Management Division Administrator 

   

SUBJECT: 
 

F-1 Annual Renewal of Right of Entry Permits, O’ahu Island (see exhibit) 

F-2 Approval to Issuance of License to Kanehili Community Association, Kapolei, O’ahu, Hawaii, 

TMK No. (1) 9-1-151:001 

 

    

 

RELEVANT MATERIAL WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM NO. F-1 & F-2 
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